JAN 7 15/9
/
Mr. Charles Jennings
Division of Mines and Geology
San Francisco District Office SO o1

r— Ferry Building
San FPrancisco, California 94111

Dear Charles:

Tuank you for sending me copies of the newspaper clippimgs regarding
the 1908 Eureka earthquake and the map showing the locatiom of the
Sweasey ranch.

Enclosed for your informatiom is a ceopy of a preliminary report
written by Thomas Collins entitled "Seismic Hazards at the Humboldt
Bay Nuclear Plant.” Mr. Collins has taken an active interest im
the geology of the Humboldt Bay plant site.

Sincerely,
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Geology and Seismology Bramch

Division of Site Safety and
Enviroumental Analysis

Enclosure:
As stated
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cc: Dr. Perry Amimato
Senior Geologist
Division of Mines and Geology
1416 9th Street
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